

A shallow and weak snowpack exists in the mountains outside of West Yellowstone. Without a slab there is little avalanche danger, but once we get more snow the danger will rise rapidly. This photo was taken near Two Top. Photo GNFAC

Advisory Region Lionhead Range

**Forecast link:** GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Mon Dec 19, 2011GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Tue Dec 20, 2011

Lionhead Range, 2011-12-18